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TO: Decatur Township Board

FROM: Jason Holliday

DATE: December 12, 2024

RE: Decatur Township Board Meeting

Public Meeting Notice

There will be a meeting of the Decatur Township (“Township”) Board (“Board”) on Tuesday, December 17,
2024, at 6:30 p.m. (*) in the Board Room of the Decatur Township Government Center at 5410 S. High School
Road; Door 1; Indianapolis, IN 46221. Itis anticipated that the following items may be considered by the
Board -

Agenda
- Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

- Presentation of the Minutes of the last Meeting of the Decatur Township Board

- Decatur Township Taxpayer Comments

- Resolution 2024 - 08, the Correction of a mistakenly recorded investment

- Resolution 2024 - 09, Allowing the advanced purchase of employee benefits

- Review, consider, approve the (2025) Agreement between the Decatur Township Professional
Firefighters, Local 416 and the Township

- Amend Resolution 2023-16, the 2024 Salary Resolution

- Resolution 2024 - 10, Regarding employee compensation

- Resolution 2024 — 11, Year (2024) End Reappropriations

- 2024 to 2025 Encumbrances

- 0Old Business

- New Business

- Announcements

*Note: time change from 5:30p.m.
Note: The Board may consider any pending business in accordance with the Rules of the Board and Code of the State of
Indiana.



